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12/22/15 

OFFICIAL NOTICE NO. 103 
EDA Investment #06-79-0585 

 
ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 
NOTICE TO CONTRACTORS intending to bid on the above noted Official Notice. 
This bidder shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum on the appropriate page in their 
bid. The following attached documents, together with this cover page, constitute this entire 
addendum. 
 
1. Attached you will find the following documents to be included in Addendum #1 for 

Official Notice #103. 
 Pre Bid Walk Through Sign-In Sheet (2 pages) 
 Questions & Answers received and given (2 pages) 

 
2. Q&A Deadline Extension - The deadline for questions is extended to Monday, 

December 28th at 4:45 pm CST.    A second Addendum (if required) will be issued 
on December 29, 2015. 

 
3. Davis-Bacon and State Prevailing Wage Reminder - It is highly recommended that 

the contractor review the appropriate Prevailing Wage determinations and Davis-
Bacon wage decisions prior to submitting their bid to ensure they have the most up to 
date information. 

 
4. Correction - The address for the Second and Optional Walkthrough location is 

incorrect.  The correct address is “2725 W. Hopkins St., Gate #2” 
 
5. Statement on Drawings: “All drawings provided within the bid documents of O.N. 

103-1-2015 are 100% complete for bidding and construction, and shall be treated as 
such for response to this bid notice.” 

 
6. The attached “Revised Appendix A1” shall replace in its entirety the “Appendix 

A1” included in the original bid packet.   
 
7. The attached “Revised Appendix A2” shall replace in its entirety the “Appendix 

A2” included in the original bid packet.   
 









Addendum No. 1  
Answers to Questions from Mandatory Pre-bid Walk Through that took place on  

December 10, 2015 and Other Correspondence 

Century City Business Park 
Greenway Infrastructure Improvement Project 

North 31st Street & West Hopkins Street, Milwaukee, WI 
Department of Public Works Official Notice # 103-1-2015 

Q1: Understanding that David Bacon/Prevailing Wage, SBE, and RPP are contract requirements, is the 
Affirmative Action component a requirement or a goal? 
A1: The Notice of Requirements for Affirmative Action to Ensure Equal Employment Opportunity 
(Executive Order 11246 and 41CFR Part 60-4) establishes goals for minority and female participation for 
each trade. 
 
Q2: Will contractors be able to put a trailer and stage equipment on the interior of the site? 
A2: Yes, see Revised Appendices A1 and A2 for the suggested construction staging plan. 
 
Q3: Will the Century City I (3945 N. 31st St.) driveway entrance need to be kept open during 
construction?   
A3: Yes.  This is an active building.  The contractor will need to accommodate the tenants while 
maintaining a secure fenced perimeter.   
 
Q4: Will the contractor have access to the Century City I site (3945 N. 31st St.) for construction purposes? 
A4:  The contractor will arrange site access with the RACM Project Manager pending approval of the 
owner (Century City 1, LLC).  
 
Q5: Will the Century City Gate #2 (2725 W. Hopkins St.) need to remain open during construction? 
A5: Yes.  Gate #2 leading to the middle access road will need to be accessible for City staff, other 
contractors, site security, and Wisc. & Southern Railroad.  
 
Q6: Will the contractor need to pay City permit fees? 
A6: Fees for Department of Neighborhood Services (DNS) permits and Department of Public Works 
(DPW) permits will be waived.   
 
Q7: Will there be a “soil cop” onsite?  If so, who pays for this service? 
A7: Yes, a representative from AECOM will be onsite to assist the contractor with questions and 
decisions on soil management.  The City will pay for reasonable use of AECOM’s time. 
 
Q8: Is this correct: Only Type C soils need to go off-site?  Type A soil, type B soil, concrete and asphalt 
can stay onsite in the appropriate stockpiles? 
A8: That is correct as far as soil and fill materials.  Please see the Revised Appendix A1 for figures 
depicting the various stockpile locations.  Note that there will be additional demolition debris that 
should be properly disposed of off-site such as a power pole, fencing, guardrail, etc.   
 
Q9: Is topsoil stripped as part of demolition considered clean? 
A9: For demolition purposes all soils should be treated as Type A, B, or C and managed according to the 
Soil Management Plan. 
 
Q10: Can the engineer’s estimate be included in the addendum? 
A10: No. 
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Q11: Will the monitoring wells in the project area be abandoned? 
A11: While the flush mount well caps are still present, the monitoring wells have been legally 
abandoned. 
 
Q12: How can we find information about the location of the existing abandoned gas main? 
A12: Refer to project plans and utilize utility locators. The contractor can also contact We Energies for 
additional information.   
 
Q13: The temporary fence types and locations are unclear; can you provide clarification? 
A13: The contractor needs to provide temporary security fence surrounding the Century City 1 property 
(3945 N. 31st St.) as shown in Revised Appendix A2 and described in Division 1.  The existing (east-west) 
temporary fence on the north side of Century City 1 is part of another project and must be replaced by 
the Contractor.   
 
Q14:  Are the Jersey barriers and traffic controls considered incidental to the contractor? 
A14:  Any costs associated with traffic controls shall be included in the mobilization/demobilization line 
item. 
  
Q15: Will the existing power/light poles still be in place when construction begins? 
A15: The contractor should assume existing light poles will be in place when construction begins.   
 
Q16: What should the contractor do with any asphalt removed during demolition? 
A16: Asphalt should be broken up and added to the existing asphalt stockpile.  See the Revised Appendix 
A1 for asphalt stockpile location. 
 
Q17: I was going through the Specs. For the 103-1-2015- Century City Business Park Greenway 
Infrastructure Improvement project and in the table of contents under the General Specifications it lists 
a section 2.4.27 – Guarantee, which appears to be missing. Is this section supposed to be omitted or can 
I get a copy of it?  
A17:   Section 2.4.27 should have been removed from the Table of Contents.  The guarantee period for 
this project shall be one year from the date of completion as determined by the Department of Public 
Works and shall be in accordance with Section 2.5.8 of the Department of Public Work General 
Specifications, unless otherwise stated in the specifications.   
 
Q18:  What type of documentation will be required to prove that imported material (e.g., topsoil, 
backfill material) is “clean?”  
A18:   The City needs to approve any material before being brought on site.  The contractor must 
provide an ASTM 1527-13 compliant Phase I Environmental Site Assessment for the originating source of 
the material.  The Phase I must indicate no Recognized Environmental Conditions exist for the 
originating site.  Acceptance of the Phase I ESA as documentation of “clean” material will be contingent 
on RACM’s review of and sole discretion.  Alternatively, if a Phase I is not available, the contractor shall 
provide recent and representative analytical results of soil samples of the material.   Soil samples shall 
be analyzed for RCRA metals and VOCs. Review and acceptance of sampling documentation is at RACM’s 
discretion. 
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Addendum No. 1  
 

Century City Business Park 
Greenway Infrastructure Improvement Project 

North 31st Street & West Hopkins Street, Milwaukee, WI 
Department of Public Works Official Notice # 103-1-2015 

EDA Investment #06-79-05855 
 

1. Revision to SECTION 01 10 00 - SUMMARY OF WORK: 
Under article 1.05 – WORK SEQUENCE  
Revised article 1.05 as follows: 

1.05  WORK SEQUENCE 

A. Contractor shall construct the Work in a sequence that efficiently accommodates all of 
the Work requirements of the Contract Documents.  The Contractor shall be wholly 
responsible for sequencing the work and shall submit a work sequence plan to the Owner 
for approval, prior to commencement of the Work.  

B.  Contractor shall sequence the Work to coordinate with work being done by Others. 

1. Contractor shall coordinate the demolition of the side walk along Hopkins Street and 

the lawn restoration and new concrete sidewalk construction with the City of 

Milwaukee Department of Public Works (DPW).  After existing sidewalk is removed 

and demolition work at the location of the existing OHE line is complete and the 

required new curb is installed, DPW will remove existing poles and install street 

lighting infrastructure near the location of the existing OHE lines. Contractor will not 

be able to complete final grading or restoration work until the DPW work is 

complete. It is anticipated that the DPW work will be completed within 30 days after 

DPW is notified by the Contractor that all demolition work at the sidewalk is 

complete and the area within the vicinity of the existing OHE lines is available for 

DPW’s exclusive use.  

C. Contractor shall erect the project sign, during mobilization and within one week after the 

date of the Notice to Proceed. 

D. Contractor shall prepare a sequence of construction with the work effort beginning at the 

north end of the project limits at North 31st Street and West Capitol Drive. Sequencing 

shall consider the following: 

1. Install temporary security fence. 

2. Install erosion control measures. 

3. Demolition of fence, retaining wall, barrier, pavement and utilities. 



 

 

4. Cast-in-place retaining wall construction (substantially completed within 30 calendar 

days of contractors schedule date of mobilization). 

5. Topsoil removal and grading. 

6. Utility installation. 

7. Pavement installation. 

8. Final grading, grass restoration and tree planting. 

 

 



Recycled Crushed Concrete 
 
Recycled Crushed Concrete 
 
The Contractor shall note that recycled crushed concrete is an allowable material as follows. 
 
Section 32 11 23  Aggregate Base Course 
 
ADD Part 2.1.E as follows: 

 
E.  Aggregate Type A4 (Recycled): Crushed Concrete: free from wood, steel, roots, bark or other extraneous material; 

graded in accordance with: 
 

1. WISDOT 3/4‐Inch Gradation 
 
Section 32 11 23  Aggregate Base Course 
 
AMEND Part 2.1.A as follows: 

 
A. Aggregate Material: Type A1, A3 or A4 as specified in Section 31 05 16 – Aggregates for Earthwork. 

 
AMEND Part 3.7.B.1 as follows: 
 
1. Aggregate type A1, A3 or A4, compact to 95 percent modified Proctor density. 

 
AMEND Part 3.7.C.1 as follows: 
 
1. Aggregate type A1, A3 or A4, compact to 95 percent modified Proctor density. 

 
Section 33 31 00  Sanitary Sewer System 
 
ADD Part 1.5.B as follows: 
 

B. Contractor shall comply with all rules and regulations regarding aggregate backfill material as specified. The Contractor 
may utilize recycled crushed concrete aggregate (Type A3 or A4) for aggregate backfill in sanitary sewer trenches under 
new road construction, with the exception that it may not be used within 10 feet either side of a water main crossing 
the sanitary sewer trench. 

 
Section 33 41 00  Storm Sewer System 
 
ADD Part 1.4.B as follows: 
 

B. Contractor shall comply with all rules and regulations regarding aggregate backfill material as specified. The Contractor 
may utilize recycled crushed concrete aggregate (Type A3 or A4) for aggregate backfill in storm sewer trenches under 
new road construction, with the exception that it may not be used within 10 feet either side of a water main crossing 
the storm sewer trench. 

 
The City of Milwaukee has processed two segregated stockpiles of recycled crushed concrete at the Century City project site. 
3,853 cubic yards of ¾‐inch material and 1,592 cubic yards of 1‐1/4‐inch material has been processed and tested in accordance 
with WISDOT Section 305 Dense Graded Base and is available for use. The Contractor may purchase recycled crushed concrete 
aggregate up to these quantities from the City at a cost of $10.00 per cubic yard for the 3/4‐inch material and $9.00 per cubic 
yard for the 1 ¼‐inch material.  See the Crushed Concrete Volume Century City survey prepared on December 15, 2015. 
 
The Contractor shall include all costs for materials as required for bid items as designated on the Bid Response Form and in 
Section 01 29 73 Schedule of Values. The Contractors use of recycled crushed concrete from the City shall be based upon actual 
quantities obtained and executed as a deduction from the final payment (in the form of change order) to the original contract 
during Payment Application review. 
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1 

1

4

" Crushed Concrete

1592 Cu. Yd.



Top Soil Information 
 

Topsoil 
 
The Contractor shall note that topsoil shall be Type T1 or T2 as required in Section 31 05 13 Soils for Earthwork. 
 
The City of Milwaukee has stockpiled excavated and reused topsoil at the Century City project site. 2,057 cubic yards of topsoil 
has been stockpiled and is in accordance with Type T1 of Section 31 05 13 Soils for Earthwork. The Contractor may purchase 
topsoil from City up to this quantity at a cost of $5.50 per cubic yard. 
 
The Contractor shall include all costs for materials as required for bid items as designated on the Bid Response Form and in 
Section 01 29 73 Schedule of Values. The contractor’s use of topsoil from the City shall be based upon actual quantities obtained 
and executed as a deduction from the final payment (in the form of a change order) to the original contract during Payment 
Application review. 
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Addition to Drawings Section ‐ Clay Dam Clarifications 

Drawings 
 
Sheet No. 16 of 29            Water Main  
 
ADD the following note to the plan sheet. 
 
VAPOR MIGRATION PROTECTION 
 
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL VAPOR MIGRATION PROTECTION CONSISTING OF A CLAY PLUG IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH PART 5.8 VAPOR MIGRATION PROTECTION OF THE SOILS MANAGEMENT PLAN 
LOCATED IN APPENDIX C OF THE PROJECT MANUAL. THE CLAY PLUG SHALL BE LOCATED ALONG THE 
WATER MAIN TRENCH AT STATION 100+34.00, 9.2 FEET LEFT. 
 
Sheet No. 18 of 29            Sewer Main Plan 
 
ADD the following note to the plan sheet. 
 
26.          THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL VAPOR MIGRATION PROTECTION CONSISTING OF A CLAY 
PLUG IN ACCORDANCE WITH PART 5.8 VAPOR MIGRATION PROTECTION OF THE SOILS MANAGEMENT 
PLAN LOCATED IN APPENDIX C OF THE PROJECT MANUAL. THE CLAY PLUG SHALL BE LOCATED ALONG 
THE SANITARY SEWER TRENCH AT STATION 100+34.00, 5.8 FEET RIGHT. 
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